From: Pastoor, William
To: planning
Cc: McDannel, Konrad; Hanna Veal
Subject: RE: DSRFY2024-0007
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2024 2:56:53 PM
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Thanks Hanna,
You are terrific and | appreciate the help! That is exactly what we needed from the customer.
Bill

From: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 12:42 PM

To: Pastoor, William <WPastoor@republicservices.com>

Cc: McDannel, Konrad <KMcDannel@republicservices.com>; Hanna Veal
<hveal @GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>

Subject: DSRFY2024-0007

This Message Is From an External Sender Report Suspicious

This message came from outside your organization.

Good afternoon, William,
Please see below for the applicant's response.
Thank you!

Mariia Antonova

DSD Intern

Development Services Department, City of Garden City
p: 208-472-2913

a: 6015 Glenwood Street, Garden City, ID 83714

w: www.gardencityidaho.or:
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From: Jorre Delgado jorre@jdplanningandconsulting.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 5:28 PM

To: DSDIntern DSDIntern@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG

Cc: Hanna Veal hveal @GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG

Subject: Re: DSRFY2024-0007 question
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| just checked and yes, our gates do swing the 120 degrees and are able to be staked.

Thank you

On Wed, Jan 17, 2024 at 5:12 PM Jorre Delgado <jorre@jdplanningandconsulting.com> wrote:

| do believe the gates swing at least 120 degrees and can be staked.
I'll double check though.

On Wed, Jan 17, 2024 at 4:38 PM DSDIntern <DSDIntern@gardencityidaho.org> wrote:

Good afternoon, Jorre,

Republic Services has a question about the trash enclosure . They want to know if the gate swing at
least 120 degrees and are able to be staked.

Thank youl!

Mariia Antonova

DSD Intern

Development Services Department, City of Garden City
p: 208-472-2913

a: 6015 Glenwood Street, Garden City, ID 83714

w: www.gardencityidaho.or
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From: Pastoor, William <WPastoor@republicservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 3:47 PM

To: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; Hanna Veal <hveal @ GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>
Cc: McDannel, Konrad <KMcDannel@republicservices.com>

Subject: RE: Garden City Agency Notice

Thank you so much for your help Hanna. Konrad and | both looked at the submittals and didn’t find
this. It looks like the inside dimensions are 12'x 18" which is good, but we cannot tell if the gates
swing at least 120 degrees and are able to be staked. Do | need to submit that question somewhere
else or are you able to take it from here?

Thank you,

Bill

From: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 3:25 PM

To: Pastoor, William <WPastoor@republicservices.com>; Hanna Veal
<hveal @GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>

Cc: McDannel, Konrad <KIMcDannel@republicservices.com>
Subject: RE: Garden City Agency Notice
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This Message Is From an External Sender Report Suspicious

This message came from outside your organization.

Good afternoon,

| found their trash enclosure on the site plan, it's towards the back of the building. Is this what

you were looking for?

e e -

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 3:03 PM

To: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>

Cc: McDannel, Konrad <KMcDannel@republicservices.com>
Subject: FW: Garden City Agency Notice

Good afternoon. | cannot find what their trash needs would be on this submittal. If they have an
enclosure drawn in that we are missing could you please clarify for me.
Thank you.
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Bill Pastoor

From: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 12:15 PM

To: Aaron Golart <Aaron.Golart@idwr.idaho.gov>; ABC - Idaho State Police <abc@isp.idaho.gov>;
ACHD Planning Review <planningreview@achdidaho.org>; Alicia.martin@deq.idaho.gov; Bailee
Kinsey <bkinsey@gardencitypolice.org>; Biljan, Megan CIV USARMY CENWW (US)
<Megan.Biljan@usace.army.mil>; Bill Jacobs <wljacobs2000@gmail.com>; bob_kibler@fws.gov;
Brandon Flack <brandon.flack@idfg.idaho.gov>; Brent Moore (bmoore@adacounty.id.gov)
<bmoore@adacounty.id.gov>; Brian Duran <Brian.Duran@itd.idaho.gov>; Smith, Bruce
<SMITHBRY@republicservices.com>; building <building@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; C. Miller
<cmiller@compassidaho.org>; Carla.bernardi@cableone.biz; Charalee Jackson
<jackson.charalee@westada.org>; Charissa Bujak <bujak.charissa@epa.gov>; Charles Leffler
<charlesleffler@ymail.com>; Charles Wadams <cwadams@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; City Council
<CityCouncil@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; City of Boise <pdsadministration@cityofboise.org>;
clittle@achdidaho.org; Colin Schmidt <cschmidt@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; COMPASS
<gis@compassidaho.org>; Connie Sol <csol@gardencitypolice.org>; Cory Stambaugh
<cstambaugh@gardencitypolice.org>; Cynthia Rose <Cynthia.Rose@gcura.org>; D. Gordon
<dgordon@cityofboise.org>; D. Sperfma <dsperfma@adaweb.net>;
D3DevelopmentServices@itd.idaho.gov; Daniel Pavlinik <danielpavlinik@gmail.com>; Dean Johnson
<djohnson@idl.idaho.gov>; dsteam@dspropertymgt.com; exline.eric@westada.org; Fairview Acres
<fairviewacreslateralwua@yahoo.com>; Griffith, Christen CIV CENWW CENWD (US)
<Christen.M.Griffith@usace.army.mil>; Hanna Veal <hveal @ GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; Idaho DEQ
<BRO.Admin@deg.idaho.gov>; idprospect@aol.com; Info <info@westernada.com>; Info
<alturasl@yahoo.com>; james herbert <onceinever@gmail.com>; James Page
<jpage@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; James Pavelek <jpavelek@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; Jamie Huff
<jamie.huff@dhs.gov>; Jenah Thornborrow <jthorn@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; Jim Keyser
(ikeyser@idahostatesman.com) <jkeyser@idahostatesman.com>; Main, Jeff
<JMain@republicservices.com>; Joanna Ortega <jortega@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; Joseph
Canning <jdcanning@centengr.com>; John Evans <jevans@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; John Living
<johnliving13@gmail.com>; Jonathan Oppenheimer <joppenheimer@idahoconservation.org>; Kirk
Meyers <kirk@pioneerirrigation.com>; L. Badigia <|badigia@cdhd.idaho.gov>; Lanette Daw
<lanette.daw@boiseschools.org>; Leon Letson <lletson@adacounty.id.gov>; Lindsey Pettyjohn
<|pettyjohn@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; Lindsey Pettyjohn_Library
<Ipettyjohn@gardencitylibrary.org>; Lisa Leiby <|leiby@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>;
lisaharm@msn.com; Lynn Livingston <lynnlivingston13@gmail.com>; M. reno
<mreno@cdhd.idaho.gov>; M. Singlet <msinglet@intgas.com>; Mack
<mack@settlersirrigation.org>; Marci Horner <horner.marci@westada.org>; Mark
<mark@pioneerirrigation.com>; Mark Jones <mjones@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; Mark Wasdahl
<mark.wasdahl@itd.idaho.gov>; Mary Buersmeyer <mary@westboisesewer.com>; McDannel,
Konrad <KMcDannel@republicservices.com>; Mike Bisagno <MBisagno@cityofboise.org>; Mike
Nero <mikenero@jps.net>; Mindy Wallace <Mwallace@achdidaho.org>; Nadine Curtis
<nadine.curtis@idpr.idaho.gov>; New Dry Creek <newdrycreek@hotmail.com>;
newdrycreek@gmail.com; Niki Benyakhlef <Niki.Benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>; Olesya Durfey



mailto:planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG
mailto:Aaron.Golart@idwr.idaho.gov
mailto:abc@isp.idaho.gov
mailto:planningreview@achdidaho.org
mailto:Alicia.martin@deq.idaho.gov
mailto:bkinsey@gardencitypolice.org
mailto:Megan.Biljan@usace.army.mil
mailto:wljacobs2000@gmail.com
mailto:bob_kibler@fws.gov
mailto:brandon.flack@idfg.idaho.gov
mailto:bmoore@adacounty.id.gov
mailto:bmoore@adacounty.id.gov
mailto:Brian.Duran@itd.idaho.gov
mailto:SMITHBR9@republicservices.com
mailto:building@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG
mailto:cmiller@compassidaho.org
mailto:Carla.bernardi@cableone.biz
mailto:jackson.charalee@westada.org
mailto:bujak.charissa@epa.gov
mailto:charlesleffler@ymail.com
mailto:cwadams@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG
mailto:CityCouncil@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG
mailto:pdsadministration@cityofboise.org
mailto:clittle@achdidaho.org
mailto:cschmidt@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG
mailto:gis@compassidaho.org
mailto:csol@gardencitypolice.org
mailto:cstambaugh@gardencitypolice.org
mailto:Cynthia.Rose@gcura.org
mailto:dgordon@cityofboise.org
mailto:dsperfma@adaweb.net
mailto:D3DevelopmentServices@itd.idaho.gov
mailto:danielpavlinik@gmail.com
mailto:djohnson@idl.idaho.gov
mailto:dsteam@dspropertymgt.com
mailto:exline.eric@westada.org
mailto:fairviewacreslateralwua@yahoo.com
mailto:Christen.M.Griffith@usace.army.mil
mailto:hveal@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG
mailto:BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov
mailto:idprospect@aol.com
mailto:info@westernada.com
mailto:alturas1@yahoo.com
mailto:onceinever@gmail.com
mailto:jpage@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG
mailto:jpavelek@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG
mailto:jamie.huff@dhs.gov
mailto:jthorn@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG
mailto:jkeyser@idahostatesman.com
mailto:jkeyser@idahostatesman.com
mailto:JMain@republicservices.com
mailto:jortega@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG
mailto:jdcanning@centengr.com
mailto:jevans@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG
mailto:johnliving13@gmail.com
mailto:joppenheimer@idahoconservation.org
mailto:kirk@pioneerirrigation.com
mailto:lbadigia@cdhd.idaho.gov
mailto:lanette.daw@boiseschools.org
mailto:lletson@adacounty.id.gov
mailto:lpettyjohn@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG
mailto:lpettyjohn@gardencitylibrary.org
mailto:lleiby@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG
mailto:lisaharm@msn.com
mailto:lynnlivingston13@gmail.com
mailto:mreno@cdhd.idaho.gov
mailto:msinglet@intgas.com
mailto:mack@settlersirrigation.org
mailto:horner.marci@westada.org
mailto:mark@pioneerirrigation.com
mailto:mjones@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG
mailto:mark.wasdahl@itd.idaho.gov
mailto:mary@westboisesewer.com
mailto:KMcDannel@republicservices.com
mailto:MBisagno@cityofboise.org
mailto:mikenero@jps.net
mailto:Mwallace@achdidaho.org
mailto:nadine.curtis@idpr.idaho.gov
mailto:newdrycreek@hotmail.com
mailto:newdrycreek@gmail.com
mailto:Niki.Benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov

<odurfey@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; Pastoor, William <WPastoor@republicservices.com>; Peg
Temple <peg.temple@gmail.com>; planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; Preservation
<info@preservationidaho.org>; Project Manager <projectmgr@boiseriver.org>; Klein, Rachele
<RKlein@republicservices.com>; rjohnson@cityofboise.org; Rob Tiedemann
<ecodesigninc@mac.com>; Romeo Gervias <rgervais@cityofboise.org>; Ronald Wilper
<rjwilper@gmail.com>; Roy Boehm <rboehm@cityofboise.org>; rphillips@idahopower.com;
rscott3@republicservices.com; S. Bryce Farris (bryce@sawtoothlaw.com)
<bryce@sawtoothlaw.com>; Shelley <shelley@nacfire.org>; Stefanie
(stefanie@settlersirrigation.org) <stefanie@settlersirrigation.org>; Susanna Smith
<ssmith@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; Tim Luke <tim.luke@idwr.idaho.gov>; Tom Patterson
<tpatterson@gardencitypolice.org>; Troy Vaughn <tvaughn@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; Valley
Reginal Transit <development@valleyregionaltransit.org>; Vincent Trimboli
<Vincent.Trimboli@itd.idaho.gov>; wbhsdmb@qgwestoffice.net; Wed 2 No 1

<wed2nol@yahoo.com>; William.m.terry@usps.gov
Subject: Garden City Agency Notice

This Message Is From an External Sender Report Suspicious

This message came from outside your organization.

ITY OF GARDEN CITY AGENCY NOTICE

Pursuant to Garden City Code 8-6A-7, you are hereby provided notice of the following
application:

DSRFY2024-0007: Design Review: Jorre Delgado with JD Planning & Consulting is
requesting a new multi-family development at 5443 N. Glenwood St., Ada County
Parcel #R8191508280, in the C-2 General Commercial Zoning District.

Please send comments to plannin ardencityidaho.org. If you do not respond by
February 12, 2024, your response will be considered “No Comment.” Comments should
also be addressed to the applicant.

Comments may also be mailed to:
City of Garden City

Attn: Development Services

6015 N. Glenwood

Garden City, Idaho 83714

Please note it is the responsibility of those interested and/or affected jurisdictions to
schedule their own applicable meeting. In some cases, Garden City's applications are
processed before other jurisdictions’ response and the conditions of approval state
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